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January 6, 2009

Ms. Kirstin Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli, 

Re: E.L.K Energy Inc.

2009 Incentive Regulation Mechanism (2009 IRM) Rate Application- Retail Transmission Rates- Transmission Connection

Board File Number EB-2008-0170

I am writing with regards to the above subject matter.

I am confirming that the correct Connection Service Rate adjustment is a 15.1% increase as referenced in the Manager’s Summary and that the 7.4% referenced in the Rate Model is incorrect.

Regards,

Mark Danelon, CA

Manager, Finance & Regulatory Affairs

E.L.K. Energy Inc.

172 Forest Avenue, Essex, Ontario, N8M 3E4 Tel: 519.776.5291 Fax: 519.776.5640 email: mdanelon@elkenergy.com
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